

Seabreeze High School PTSA
Minutes- **Wednesday, May 9, 2018**
5:30 pm @ Peppers
Meeting Called to Order at 5:45 pm

5/9/18 Pepper's 5:30 called to order 5:41

Officers: Pam, Jeanette, Nikki, Kris, (I acted as Recording Sect)

Members Present: Susan McDonald, Kristen Okarski

Principal Report: presented by Jeanette - Mr. Rawlings is looking into fundraiser this summer. He will contact Daytona Auto Mall about test-drive program

Sec Report: NH presented for JC , April minutes 1st Nikki, 2nd Sue

Treasurer Report NH presented ongoing budget updates for April. Jimmy Hulas fundraiser is not know how much yet. Accept as presented 1st KO, 2nd SM

VP Report: KG nothing to report

Committees:

Membership- Sue nothing to report

Fundraiser - Waiting to hear from Kacie Howard and Jimmy Hula's regarding April Fundraiser night.

Baccalaureate- KO reported still working with FUMC to finalize details. FUMC will provide manpower and refreshments. Mr. Steve McDonald will be speaker, NH wrote 2 -checks for church donation and for Pianist.

KO will get program to FUMC for printing. KO and SM will serve as PTSA volunteers

VCCPTA - Banquet May 10th - PTSA donated \$60

Teacher Appreciation May 10th Pam will pick up, Nikki and Kacie will help serve

Senior Celebration, May 2nd went well, NH volunteered

Spiritwear: \$1000 advance needed for sale of sweatshirts for Fall 2018, KO 1st, KG 2nd approved

Election: Nominations 2018-2019 PTSA Board voted in

- Pres: PM
- VP: JO
- T: NH
- S: JC
- Mem: Sue Mcdonald
- Fundraising: KO and KH

All nominations approved

Breeze Needs: none requested

Next meeting: Early August , Riptides OB

Topic: 2018-2019 Budget and Goals

Adjourned 6:38 NH 1st, KG 2nd all in favor